CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Rodell Grosz, Public Works Project Administrator Phone: 605-394-4165
City web: www.rcgov.org Fax: 605-394-6636

e-mail: rodell.grosz@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM
To: Public Works Committee
From: Rodell Grosz, Water Task Force Committee
Date: June 22, 2006
RE: Water Task Force Committee Request to Place Two (2) items on the June

27, 2006 Public Works Committee Agenda.

The Mayor’s Water Task Force Committee has requested that two (2) items be added to
the June 27" Public Works Committee Agenda. This request is the result of discussions
from the Water Task Force Committee meeting held on June 22, 2006.

The items are as follows:

1. To expedite the completion of the Madison Well Project on Catron Boulevard.

2. Hire a consultant to review and propose changes to the City’s current
Landscape, Plumbing, and Water Conservation Ordinances.


http://www.rcgov.org/

	MEMORANDUM
	RE: Water Task Force Committee Request to Place Two (2) item


